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DATE: December 18, 2023
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Jacob Imig, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel A7 J2/

RE: Memorandum to close Docket No. 20230107-TL, Initiation of show cause
proceeding against Consolidated Communications of Florida Company for
apparent violation of Rule 25-18.020(6), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).

On November 29, 2023, the Florida Public Service Commission (Commission) issued Order
PSC-2023-0362-SC-TL (Order) initiating a show cause proceeding against Consolidated
Communications of Florida Company (Consolidated Communications) for apparent violation of
Rule 25-18.020(6), F.A.C. Consolidated Communications was ordered to show cause as to why
it failed to file its Annual Report by June 1, 2023, as required by rule. Alternatively, the Order
allowed for Consolidated Communications to submit its Annual Report and pay the $500 penalty
for a first violation pursuant to Rule 25-18.020(7), F.A.C. On December 13, 2023, the
Commission received Consolidated Communications” Annual Report and a check in the amount
of $500 satisfying the penalty. Therefore, Docket No. 20230107-TL may be closed
administratively.





